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Garrett, Betty

From: Walter Nelson [WalterNelson@cameco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 4:03 PM
To: Burrows, Ronald
Subject: CM8-8 Excursion

Ron,

I left you a voicemail to this effect, but wanted to follow-up with an email. A second sample collected this morning
confirmed that CM8-8 has exceeded the single control limit for alkalinity. This well has been placed on excursion status.
A written report will follow. Please call or email me if you have any additional questions.

Regards,

Walt Nelson
Environmental Leadership Coordinator
Cameco Resources
Crow Butte Operation
P.O. Box 169
Crawford, NE 69339

office - 308-665-2215 ext. 117

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity addressed. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this e-mail and any files
transmitted with it (without making any copies) and contact Cameco Resources at once at 308-665-2215 ext.121.

This email and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are solely for the use of the
individual or entity addressed. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email and any
files transmitted with it (without making any copies) and advise the author immediately.
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